

Fahad Awad

Bani-Hameem

Security Shifts Manager /Sadara Business Complex Security Manager



PERSONAL SKILLS

Creative Spirit
Reliable and Professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated
Reading

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth: July 20, 1974
Marital Status: Married
Nationality: Saudi

CONTACT INFORMATION

MOBILE NUMBER
+966560705000
EMAIL
fahad.banihameem@yahoo.com

LANGUAGES

ARABIC, ENGLISH
(read, write and speak)

REFERENCES

Mr. Hamad Abukhamiss
Industrial Security Director, Sadara Co.
+966547033705
Mr. Sylvain Tran Van Chuoi
Manager (A) SATORP
Security Department (HSEEQ)

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

A highly organized, take charge professional with more than Twenty-Five years of broad professional experience in the fields of Security & Safety, providing supervisory, administrative and project support services in petrochemical & business establishment applying extensive knowledge in security operations & procedures, computer operations, exposure on various computer systems and software.

EDUCATION

ARAMCO ITC
NAJRAN HIGH SCHOOL

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Excellent Organization skills. Extensive Educational background.
Management skills.
Excellent negotiation and communication skills. Innovative investigation and interrogation skills.
Solid reporting skills in conducting thorough investigations and maintaining accurate records. Hands-on experience in all aspects of motor vehicle accident, narcotics, and criminal investigations. Strong instruction and training skills with individuals at all levels.
Excellent ability to detect problems and report information to appropriate personnel. Remarkable ability to understand and follow safety procedures.
Strong ability to understand and follow specific instructions and procedures.
Profound ability to resolve customer complaints and concerns.
In-depth ability to gather data, compile information, and prepare reports.
Profound ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing
Familiar with HCSS standards and rules.
Remarkable ability of oral and written report communication. Excellent ability to resolve complaints.
Management and training of security personnel.
Have proven ability to adopt with the new concepts and measures.
Ability to tame all kinds of challenging situations with great success. Self confident, self motivated and result oriented Proficient in making operational plans, directives, and security policies. Experienced in plan preparation and execution for offsite activities

WORK EXPERIENCE

Saudi Aramco Dow Arabia Petrochemical Company (SADARA)

Joint Venture Project between Saudi Aramco & Dow Company of United States Jubail, KSA
Security Shifts Manager / Sadara Business Complex Security Manager
February 01, 2016 to present

Saudi Aramco Dow Arabia Petrochemical Company (SADARA)

Joint Venture Project between Saudi Aramco & Dow Company of United States Jubail, KSA.
Security Shift Superintendent / Site Security Superintendent
March 25, 2012 to January 30, 2016

Bariq Mining Limited Company

Joint Venture Project between Bariq & Barrick Gold Corporation of Canada Jabal Sayied, Mahad Al Dahab, KSA
Security Specialist, Sticker & ID Supervisor, Security Shift Supervisor / Security Superintendent
November 2010 to February 28, 2012

Saudi Aramco TOTAL Refining & Petrochemical Company (SATORP)

Joint Venture Project between SAUDI ARAMCO & TOTAL of France Al-Khobar, KSA
Security Operations Representative/ ID & Sticker Unit Supervisor Security Specialist/ Site Security Supervisor
November 2008 to October 2010

Saudi Aramco

Dhahran, KSA

Security Planning & Programs Division Security & Safety representative (DS & RASOD)
Group Supervisor II, Security/Security Specialist/Admin
March 1995 to July 2008

AREAS of EXPERTISE

Saudi Aramco Dow Arabia Petrochemical Company (SADARA)
Security Shift Superintendent / Site Security Superintendent
March 25, 2012 to January 30, 2016



Provide Security Shift Supervisor / Superintendent Requirements such as:

- Lends support to Supervisors & Security Operations Division to handle emergencies or unusual situations on call-out basis.
- Follows up on activity reports of the Supervisors & Security Operations Division to resolve matters in accordance with company policies and procedures.
- Obtains information from various sources analyzes actual and potential problems and submits conclusions and recommendations.
- Contacts various departments to report breakdowns in operating and utility systems, report emergency measures taken and follow up to ensure necessary repairs are made.
 - Follows up on sensitive matters to obtain details from various sources and advises the Superintendent of appropriate recommended handling.
- Coordinate with authorities such as National Guard Commanders, Police Chiefs and other related on a variety of regular and special problems.

AREAS of EXPERTISE

Saudi Aramco Dow Arabia Petrochemical Company (SADARA)

Security Shift Superintendent / Site Security Superintendent

March 25, 2012 to January 30, 2016



- Makes contacts and maintains relationships with people who may provide information or help to solve problems or prevent potential problems. Uses judgment in determining what information is important and what follow-up is required.
 - Responds to emergency alarms and serves as traffic director under emergencies.
- Recommends purchase of equipment and supplies for use in identification and investigation that could prove useful to improve the effectiveness of operation or achieve economies.
- In-charge of all Security Department's administrative and other government related matters ensuring that the company's practice is in line with the Saudi Government's Policy.

AREAS of EXPERTISE

Bariq Mining Limited Company

Security Specialist, Sticker & ID Supervisor, Security Shift Supervisor / Security Superintendent

November 2010 to February 28, 2012



As per High Commission for Industrial Security (HCIS) Standards provide Security Specialist job such as:

- Establish Security Department Organization Chart for Company.
 - Prepare Site Security Plans.
- Did the security gate houses and fence as per HCIS standers
- Special Emergency Situation - An event or discovery that is categorized as an emergency or crisis that could or will increase risk to public and / or employee's health, environment and property.
- Response In Risk Identified - All area supervisors, HSE personnel and emergency response team shall aware of all the risks associated with all activities. All the response equipment shall place in order to respond to the emergency.
- Command Responsibilities - In case of incident, the management shall responsible to lead all types of emergencies. HSE will cooperate with the management to give advice. All the supervisors shall lead the emergencies in their respective area.
 - Deputy And Communication (DAC).
 - Evaluation Coordinators (EC).
 - Area Evaluation Coordinators (ACE).
 - Area Emergency Response Team (AERT).
 - Medical Emergency Team (MET).
 - Fire Emergency Team (FET).
 - Road Emergency Team (RET).
 - First Responder (FR).
 - Evacuation of Employees, Offices, Local Area, Site General.
- Emergency Drills & Training for Employees, Contractors, Visitors and Customers.
- Represents Industrial Security at the area management committees where the security problems are involved, when directed by General Supervisor.

AREAS of EXPERTISE
Saudi Aramco TOTAL Refining &
Petrochemical Company (SATORP)
Security Operations Representative/ ID &
Sticker Unit Supervisor Security Specialist/
Site Security Supervisor
November 2008 to October 2010



Provide Team Security Operations Representative requirements such as:

- Conducts security surveys throughout the assigned area and affiliates as requested and as required.
- Keeps constant contacts with the Training Department of Safety & Industrial Security Department in SATORP and outside Industrial Security Institutions and develops security- training programs to improve capabilities of Industrial Security personnel for matters such as handling industrial and community problems, responding to human and physical emergencies, dealing with outsiders etc.
 - Develops with the coordination of Fire Protection / Prevention.
 - Division firefighting training for security organization personnel in order to have better utilization of these personnel for both security and fire in case of need.
- Reviews administrative reports, forms, systems and keeps constant follow up to ensure the effectiveness of security plans and programs.
 - Makes extensive researches and recommends new security equipment systems and concept.
- Reviews, updates and tests emergency plans including rehabilitation and alternate operations procedures. Establishes new procedures for industrial security and updates the existing procedures according to the present and the required by Management.
- Prepares expensive budgets and manpower forecast, accountability reports; analyzes manpower planning and development for review by higher level Industrial Security Management.
- Reviews contract guard requests in the area and gives his views and recommendations to the Division Head.
- Represents Industrial Security at the area management committees where the security problems are involved, when directed by General Supervisor.
 - Acts as a secretary to area Industrial Security Committee, and develops detailed reports with comments, suggestions and remarks to the higher level Industrial Security Management.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE
Saudi Aramco
Security Planning/Programs Division Security/Safety representative
(DS & RASOD)
Group Supervisor II, Security/Security Specialist/Admin
March 1995 to July 2008



Provide Security & Safety Representative job such as:

- Training Coordinator of the entire department. Registering the nominated employees through SAP System.
 - Developing the Master Training Program.
 - Creating the IDP (Individual Development Plan) for the employees.
- Analyzing the operating and business plans as well as the mid-year/end-year accountability reports for the DS&RASOD department in Saudi Aramco.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Saudi Aramco

**Security Planning/Programs Division Security
/ Safety representative
(DS & RASOD)**

**Group Supervisor II, Security/Security
Specialist/Admin**

March 1995 to July 2008

أرامكو السعودية
Saudi Aramco



- Preparing cost sheet review presentations for DS&RASOD
 - Giving safety and security courses.
- Getting a certificate of appreciation from the Executive Manager of Industrial Security in Aramco for the experience and the hard work of fifteen years in Saudi Aramco. Managing with the Recruitment Section Head in coordination and administration of the Recruitment process in order to attract the right candidate that meets the divisional requirements, by effective manpower planning, effective communication.

TRAINING & COURSES ATTENDED

- BLS (Security).
 - Computer I, II, and III.
 - First AID.
 - Driver Improvement Program.
 - Advanced Writing.
 - Advanced Reading Module.
 - Cardiopulmonary Recitation.
 - Self Defense Basic.
 - Advanced Business Skills.
 - Word For windows/PC/Basic.
 - Basic Business Skills.
 - Portable Extinguisher.
 - Fire Fighting Training.
 - Air Taser Training.
- TRAINING & COURSES ATTENDED
- HR TM Time Keeper.
 - The Management and Leadership.